

**Pam Mullally**

Financial Accountant

17 Union Road
Brackley, PEI C1E 3B2
tel 902 • 569 • 8400
fax 902 • 569 • 1149
email pmullally@APM.ca

Pam has been a member of the APM team since 1999. She reports directly to the Vice President of Finance and is responsible for various aspects of the accounting department, including supervision of the accounting department staff, preparation and analysis of payroll and administration of benefits for several departments.

Employment History

APM Landmark
1999 to Present Financial Accountant

Newson Pharma-Care Ltd. (Shoppers Drug Mart, Store 100)
1992 to 1999 Store Administrator

Deloitte & Touche Chartered Accountants
1984 to 1992 Office Administrator / Accounting Technician

Education

Accounting Technology Diploma
Holland College, Charlottetown, PE

Accounting Program (Two-year)
Niagara College, Welland, ON

Community Involvement

Tax Prep Service, Volunteer Tax Preparer with Revenue Canada

Prince Edward Island Literacy Council, Lobach Tutor